

Misty Light

HAIR STYLIST - REGIS CORPORATION

Borger, TX 79007

mystilight@hotmail.com

806-440-2729

Talented cosmetologist with a strong background in instruction.

Experienced hairstylist with excellent client and project management skills.

Action-oriented with a strong ability to communicate effectively with technology, executive, and business audiences as well as walk in clientele.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

HAIR STYLIST

REGIS CORPORATION

July 2017 to Present

- Politely answers the phone and schedule appointments for clients
- Keeps current on hair products and their chemical composition, structure and properties
- Pre-books appointments to guarantee repeat business
- Educates guests on proper hair care
- Operates cash register to receive payments from customers
- Recommends hair styles that complements customer facial features and coloring
- Creates repeat business by developing long-term relationships with regular customers
- Keeps work area in a clean and neat fashion; to stay productive

Photographer

PHOTOGRAPGER, MYSTIC PHOTOGRAPHY - Borger, TX

May 2016 to Present

- Monitors studio for adequate quantities of supplies
- Photographs special events, including weddings, and parties
- Conducts photo shoots in a calm and professional demeanor
- Defines images requirements and planned photographic events
- Explains price and package details to customers
- Improvises photographic methods and techniques
- Crops, manipulates, and performs color-balance for final images
- Contributes ideas during strategic and conceptual brainstorming sessions

PERMANENT MAKEUP ARTIST

PERMANENT MAKEUP BY MISTY

April 2013 to Present

- Politely answers the phone and schedules appointments for clients
- Keeps current on permanent pigment products and their chemical compensation. Structure, and properties
- Educates guests on proper after care procedures
- Recommends application styles that complement client's facial features and coloring
- Examines skin texture and condition to determine appropriate treatment
- Completes continuing education and training to stay up to date with new trends and techniques
- Set up workstation and treatment room with necessary products, equipment and supplies

HEAD BARTENDER/NIGHT MANAGER

PERMANENT MAKEUP BY MISTY

July 2013 to March 2016

THE OL' OASIS

- Managed intoxicated guests and followed alcohol awareness procedures
- Performed general cashiering duties, such as authorizing payments and collecting on tabs
- Performed event planning duties for larger parties and groups
- Trained new bartenders, ensuring they were trained properly on all aspects of the job, including garnish preparation, sanitation, drink preparation and customer service
- Cleaned dishes with detergent and rinsing and sanitizing chemicals in the three-compartment sink
- Managed customer service by training staff, overseeing operations and resolving issues in a timely manner
- Managed closing duties, including restocking items and reconciliation of the cash drawer
- Resolved problems promptly and escalated larger concerns to the owner

MAY-2009 TO APRIL-2013

Third key, GEBOS

- Supervised several store associates
- Managed closing duties, including restocking items and reconciliation of the cash drawer
- Provided outstanding customer service
- Delivered exceptional service by greeting and serving customers in a timely, friendly manner
- Conducted price checks for cashiers and service clerks
- Balanced tills, accurately handled cash, processed credit card payment batches and prepared bank deposits

Education

COSMETOLOGY INSTRUCTOR

FRANK PHILLIPS COLLEGE

April 2018

TERRY LIVELY PERMANENT MAKEUP SCHOOL

April 2013

Skills

SATISFACTION, TIME MANAGEMENT, Hairstylist, Cosmetology, Hairdresser, Colorist, Fashion

Additional Information

Skills

- Client-focused
- Proficiency in haircutting
- Excellent communication
- Results-oriented
- Quick learner
- Time management skills
- Excellent customer satisfaction